
From: Malkin, Joseph M.
Sent: 1/22/2013 8:10:06 AM
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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: 1.12-01-007 - San Bruno Investigation - Hall & Associates Report

Dear ALJ Wetzel I,

I have just spoken with Jim Hall about the schedule. He and his team are not available the 
week of February 11, but are the week of February 25,

Joe Malkin

From: Wetzell, Mark S. [mailto:mark.wetzell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 3:18 PM
To: Maikin, Joseph M.; 'kdaiy@stinson.com'; 'catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com'; Peieo, Marion; Foss,
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Subject: 1.12-01-007 - San Bruno Investigation - Hail & Associates Report

NOTICE TO PARTIES

In order to provide scheduling guidance in the event that a hearing date is required with respect to the 
Hall & Associates report, I have checked with the Calendar Clerk and the Chief Reporter regarding 
available hearing dates in February. At this time it appears that any day in the week of February 11 
would be available. If a hearing that week is not feasible, it may be possible to schedule a day during 
the week of February 25 through March 1.

ALJ Wetzell

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
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THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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